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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASES OVER $50,000
DATE: August 17, 2021

As Required by Board Policy CH (Local), attached is a list of contracts/projects to be awarded by purchase orders
once approved. Listed below are the purchase requests that meet this requirement this month.

ESTIMATED
VENDOR SERVICE/ | cONTRACT | FUNDING | REQUESTOR
PRODUCT
PRICE
. RFP #21-32
1 Accelerate Learning, Inc. dba Contracted $232,000 ESSER Lisa Wills
STEMscopes Servi Funds
ervices
RFP #21-34 $200,000 ARP
2. TNTP, Inc. Contracted Per year for [ ESSER-3 | Alicia Syverson
Services 3-years Funds

1.

ACCELERATE LEARNING, INC. DBA STEMSCOPES

Curriculum and Instruction issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Embedded Coaching for Grades 3 through
12t Teachers of Science that ECISD will use to grow and understand science-specific pedagogy best practices
along with the implementation of the Science and Engineering Practices (SEPs) that will be included in the new
TEKS adoption. The project will service 3¢ through 12 grade teachers. Accelerate Learning, Inc. dba
STEMscopes was the lowest bidder out of four (4) bids received. The total cost for this project is $232,000.

2. TNTP, Inc.

Talent Development issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Instructional Coaching Support and Facilitation.
ECISD will utilize the professional learning for instructional leaders to personalize the coaching experience and
increase coaching outcomes. TNTP, Inc. was the lowest bidder out of nine (9) bids received. The total cost for this
project is $200,000 per year for 3-years.
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